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Hi  

As discussed on the phone, the answers to all queries are all provided within the response document, re
attached for reference. 

Kind regards, 

| Sol Environment Ltd    
t:  

     
e:   w:                              
 ....Consulting Sustainability

Registered Office: 10 The Lees, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 3HT. Company Registered In
England no. 7068933 

The contents of this email are confidential and must not be read, copied or disclosed or used by any
person other than the above-named addressee without permission. If you have received this
message in error, please contact us immediately and delete the e-mail from your system.

* Before printing this email, think about the environment. You'll only throw it away in the end
anyway! 
 

Sol Environment Ltd is ISO 9001:2015 certified by British Assessment Bureau Limited, a UKAS
Accredited Certification Body number 8289, for the scope of Environmental Consultancy providing
a range of services to companies in the UK and Europe. Certificate number: 259774. You can verify the
validity of our ISO certificate and find out more about the standard by entering the certificate number 259774 via
this link: www.britishassessment.co.uk/verify-certification/

From: 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:58 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: EPR/AP3526LV/A002 We Need More Information About Your Application
 
H
 
I can see  is out of office until Tuesday. Please can this either be picked up by you or





Installations Officer
 

Direct: 
 
From:  
Sent: 20 November 2025 17:04
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: EPR/AP3526LV/A002 We Need More Information About Your Application

 
Hi 
 
Hope you are well.
 
Please find a link below containing our response to your request for more information.
 

 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Many thanks,

 
| Sol Environment Ltd       

t:        
m: 
e:    w:                                   

 ....Consulting Sustainability 

 

 
Registered Office: 10 The Lees, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 3HT. Company Registered In England no. 7068933 

 
The contents of this email are confidential and must not be read, copied or disclosed or used by any person other than the above-
named addressee without permission. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and delete the e-
mail from your system.

* Before printing this email, think about the environment. You'll only throw it away in the end anyway! 

 

 



Sol Environment Ltd is ISO 9001:2015 certified by British Assessment Bureau Limited, a UKAS Accredited
Certification Body number 8289, for the scope of Environmental Consultancy providing a range of services to
companies in the UK and Europe. Certificate number: 259774. You can verify the validity of our ISO certificate
and find out more about the standard by entering the certificate number 259774 via this link:
www.britishassessment.co.uk/verify-certification/

From: 
Sent: 07 November 2025 15:40
To: 
Subject: RE: EPR/AP3526LV/A002 We Need More Information About Your Application

 
Dear 

Thank you for your application received on 09/09/2025.
I need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more work on
your application. Please complete and/or provide us with more information to the
following questions:

1. The site plan provided is insufficient. The following features should be
provided/identified:

a. The location of where it is and defining nearby features e.g. road names
with a scale for context

b. All emission points – including to air (including odour), to water, and all
inspection / monitoring locations

c. Raw material storage locations
d. Entrances / exits
e. A surface drainage plan (including foul) is also required

 
2. More detail is required on the infrastructure considered (secondary containment,

tank specification, surfacing etc.)
 

3. Please provide the maximum amount of raw material at any one time on site.
 

4. Please provide the raw materials usage efficiency techniques that will be
implemented.

 
5. Noise Management Plan

a. Despite the outcome of the Noise Impact Assessment being low risk, this is
based on the implementation of mitigation which in this case is the design of
the building. If a lower specification was used for the building walls/roof,
then the impacts could be higher, so this information needs to be
documented in an NMP. Additionally, there are assumptions made
regarding sound source levels for the plant, which need to be documented
in an NMP. Please provide a NMP which includes the following as a
minimum:

                                               i.     Sound insulation performance specifications in octave frequency
bands (Rw dB) for the roof, walls and doors associated with the



EfW building.
                                              ii.     Sound power levels for the proposed plant in octave frequency

bands (Rw dB).
 
I've included a NMP template which you can also refer to.
 
 

6. Environmental Risk Assessment
a. Please confirm the following missing information:

                                               i.     The source and what is expected to be within the effluent and any
other discharge which is discharged via the sewer (S1)?

b. Please provide the modelling files used for the Human Health Risk
Assessment.

 
7. Air emissions risk assessment

a. Several model files with different titles were sent over in the application.
Please confirm which model file was used for the dispersion modelling
report.

b. Provide the emission rates (in g/s) for the proposed facility at:
                                               i.     The emission limit values (ELVs) listed in Table B1 of Annex B of the

AQA report; and
                                              ii.     The half-hourly ELVs listed in section 5.3 of the AQA report.

 
8. The BAT assessment provided is missing the following information:

a. Calculations behind how the boiler efficiency figure was calculated

b. Details of the flue gas cooling method to be used and justification for this
choice

 

9. A payment for the FPP has been provided but this is included in the base
application fee, there will be a refund for this.

 

10. The site has the potential to be of HPI which is in discussion internally. This will
be clarified ASAP but it won’t hold up the Duly Making process. Either way, the
site will need to be published in the newspaper to inform the local public. An
additional fee of £538 is required for the Advertising of this site in line with page
17 of our charging scheme. This will be worked out in combination with the refund
for the overpayment of the FPP and we will be in touch about this further down
the line.

Please reply directly to this email with your information.

You must send us the information within 10 working days of this letter (21/11/2025). If
we do not receive the information within 10 working days, we will return your
application.

If we do receive the requested information and payment within 10 working days, we’ll
continue to check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for
the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we
need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and







Depending on how much information is missing, we may ask you to provide
this within a maximum of ten working days. If you do not respond to the
request, or what is provided still doesn’t meet the requirements, we will
return your application.
If we think there is too much information missing to be provided within 10
working days, we will return your application with a list of what is missing to
help you reapply.

If we return your application we will retain 20% of the correct charge for your
application, capped at £1,613, to cover our costs in reviewing your application.
Further details can be found in our Charging Scheme.

If you have used our enhanced pre application advice service, you must ensure
you have paid all associated fees before your application can progress. 

For more information on the permitting process and the next steps see Waste:
environmental permits or A1 installations: environmental permits.

Exemptions
Waste exemptions allow low-risk waste management operations to be carried out
without an environmental permit. 
 
Future reforms to waste exemptions will mean exemptions cannot be registered at
or adjacent to (where there is a direct link) permitted waste operations. Waste
exemptions cannot currently be used on a permitted installation. 

For further details please read Waste Exemptions – Getting Ready for Change. As
part of this work, we are also asking operators to deregister any exemptions no
longer used or needed. We do not expect changes to the Environmental
Permitting Regulations (EPR) before 2025. This may change as it depends on
Parliament and its legislative programme.

Consultation 
If your application needs consultation with the public and other organisations we
use an online consultation tool where we will add all application
documents. Environmental permits: when and how we consult explains which
applications we are required to consult on and how long this will take. 
 
We aim to respond to all customer enquiries however, this can have a significant
impact on our ability and capacity to progress applications. Please rest assured
that we will contact you as soon as there is any update on your application, so
please avoid contacting us unnecessarily for updates. For urgent enquiries, you
can contact our National Customer Contact Centre on 03708 506 506. 
 
Yours sincerely,

Permitting Support Advisor - Permitting Service
Environment Agency | NPS Sheffield, 
ips_admin@environment-agency.gov.uk
 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do
not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this



message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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




